Toyin Ibrahim

Richmond, TX 77406 monice30@sbcglobal.net +1 281 794 8578

Dedicated nursing professional with extensive experience in the nursing profession as a Registered Nurse. A proven leader with great analytical skills. People-oriented, team player, excellent communicator, computer literate, and interpersonal skills. Proven tracks of success in assuming increased levels of responsibility concurrently. Extensive knowledge in healthcare issues as related to specific age groups (Adult). Responsible RN with excellent communication skills demonstrated by 14+ years of experience in the nursing field including home health and currently processing a Bachelor of Science degree in nursing. Experienced as a Director of Assisted Living, supporting resident and their family to resolve concerns while upholding high levels of patient care.

Work Experience

Assisted Living Director

Parkway Place Senior Living October 2020 to Present

Direct and manage resident care, daily operation of staff, and the operation of the facility.

Charge Nurse/Assistant Director of Nursing

THE CONCIERGE June 2017 to October 2020

All aspects of patient care and collaborating with the Director of Nursing to lead the nursing team in regards to quality patient care.

LVN/RN Field Nurse

Top Homehealth care - Houston, TX February 2010 to January 2019

Home visit and educating residents to manage their disease process in the comfort of their homes

RN Case Manager

Texas Home Health - Houston, TX August 2018 to December 2018

visiting residents in the comfort of their homes, supporting educating, and helping to manage their disease process.

Charge Nurse/Unit Manager

Houston Transitional Care January 2018 to August 2018

Patient care safety and closely collaborated with the nursing management team to make necessary improvements and satisfy resident needs. Reported any new symptoms or patient concerns to the physician, took orders from MD relating to patient care, and assist with patient care plan towards discharges or transfers.

LVN Charge Nurse

Spring Branch Healthcare Center - Houston, TX January 2008 to February 2010

Patient care in a healthcare setting includes peg tube care, IV infusion, Medication pass, wound care, carrying out orders received from the doctors.

Education

Bachelor in nursing

University of Texas at Arlington - Arlington, TX December 2022

Associate Degree in Nursing in Registered Nurse

College Of Healthcare Profession - Houston, TX March 2016 to December 2016

Licensed vocational nursing

San Jacinto College December 2007

Skills

- Great leadership strong clinical judgement patient and family advocacy Management skills Effective communication among Knowledgeable with computer skills staff and patients Working as a team English
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Computer Literacy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Analysis Skills
- Patient observation and managing their health condition as needed.

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

BLS/CPR